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LAW ON INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY (36/2009/QH12)
as amended (No. 50/2005/QH11), (No. 51/2001/QH10)
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1. 2 Fi% (2009 &5 3 RBIEX)
Criminal Code 2009 as amended, 1999, 2004
Articles 103 and 106 of the 1992 Constitution of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
131 & EEERESN-ERICHTEERESE



%156 55 BB OHERTICHTIEE

FE1575 BR.BM. EEROEMMOEERTICHT HEBE

% 158 55 EhMAARE. M. Y RELGLEDRERFTICHTHIEESE
% 170a & ZEERUBHEEICHTHRESE
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1.3 B$&
COMPETITION LAW (No. 27/2004/QH11)
Articles 103 and 106 of the 1992 Constitution of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam,
840 5 RIBERSEART
F4HNF BEEXERBEOERE

1.4 BEBE
Customs Law 2001
Pursuant to the 1992 Constitution of Socialist Republic of Vietnam;
FI3E BEFHE. GHEORBRUVEER
E 58 MMM EEREOC-OHOBMEABEROEEREFHEEFL

2. BEX ERZHE

2.1 ERMOMET
The National Office of Intellectual Property (NOIP)
{XFr: 384-386, Nguyen Trai Street,
Thanh Xuan District,
Ha Noi, Vietnam
BEiE: +84-4-38583069, +84-4-35588217
Fax: +84-4-38588449, +84-4-38584002
Website : http://www.noip.gov.vh/

FE—XF R—FIom™m
{£FT: No. 9B, Tu Xuong Road,
Ward 7 District 3,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
BEE: +84-8-39322715
Fax:  +84-8-39322716



(35, BIAR. BFECEDNNMEEEROBRFEHRFRE. MM EF
WORME-HE K. LA, BERBEOR N, REFIEGE D A]

2.2 NP LEEER
The Copyright Office of Vietnam (COV)
{£F: 151 Hoang Hoa Tham, Badinh District
Ha Noi, Vietnam
EiE: +84-4-38236908
Fax:  +84-4-38432630
Website: http://www.cov.gov.vn

[EFEZHERUE REE]

2. 3 lEMFMIERER
New Plant Variety Protection Office
Ministry of Agricultural and Rual Development
{¥FT: No 2, Ngocha, Badinh Street,
Hanoi, Vietham
TiE: +84-4-8435182
Fax:  +84-4-7342844
Website: http://pvpo.mard.gov.vn

[EM#H REDE K. RE. HEBRRUE RKE]

2. 4 MEREWEAEER
The Ministry Of Science and Technology (MOST)
The Ministry Inspectorate,
{£Fr: 39 Tran Hung Dao Street
Ha Noi, Vietnam
BEE: +84-4-39439193
Fax: +84-4-39446602
Website : http://thanhtra.most.gov.vn/
[EXMEEGE. EE. AREE. EX0BE. BE. BSRUFEBRFIC
MIMSREICET ALELRITBIREZ MIET 5]

2.5 EXEAWMETIEEER
The Ministry of Industry and Trade (MOIT)



Market Control Department
{£FT: Ibu Pejabat Polis Diraja Malaysia,
Bukit Aman, 50560 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
BEE:  +84-4-38255868
Fax:  +84-4-38264696
Website: http://www.qltt.gov.vn/

R—FIUHXFT
{£FF: 173 Hai Ba Trung Street,
District 3
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
EiE: +84-8-8233801

[MI5THEFRFS. HHRH, BRGETHRERORGEEICITOTEY.
RiECERMEERERICHITIENITFREEEMICTIHENH D]

2.6 XERAR—VEBALEERR
The Ministry of Culture, Sport and Tourism (MOCST)
The Ministry Inspectorate,
{£F: No. 51 Ngo Quyen, Hoan Kiem,
Ha Noi, Vietnam
BEE: +84-4-39438231
Fax: +84-4-39439009
Website: http:// www.bvhttdl.gov.vn/
[EEERUVBIZREREICHT DEMITFHREET 4]

2.7 NREFHER
The Ministry of Public Security (MPS)
Economic Police Bureau
{£FT: 40 - Hang Bai, Hoan Kiem District
Ha Noi, Vietnam
BiE: +84-4-369369733, +84-4- 06943647
Website: http://www.mps.gov.vn/
[EICEFOHIBHRRICHTLIEENICDIERNH LM, IZMH R OEEL
EEERICSOVTHOETOXEEZITI. BEEREHODHBEICHTT

BHIEMNTED, ]



R—F I Z A B (Public Security of Ho—Chi Minh City)
{£F: 258 Ngyuen Trai Road, District 1,

Ho—Chi Minh, Vietnam
TEE: +84-8-06936396

2. 8 RMFLBERE
Vietnam Customs
{£F: No 162 — Nguyen Van Cu street, Long Bien district,
Ha Noi, Vietnam
BRE:  +84-4-44520424

Fax: +84—-4- 38725949

Website: http:// www.customs.gov.vn

(R Mm P E R EE I I DEIE K]

Z A B (Department of Inspection against Smuggling)
TEE:  +84-4-38720295

R—FIUHmHER

{£FTr: 02 Ham Nghi, P. Ben Nghe Ward, District 1,
Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam

BEE: +84-8-38291422

Fax:  +84-8-38290096

Website: http://www.haiquan.hochiminhcity.gov.vn

2.9 BEEARZEE

The Surprime People’ s Court

{£FT: No.48 Ly Thuong Kiet St., Hoan Kiem Dist.
Ha Noi, Vietnam

BEE: +84-4-39363528

Fax: +84-4-39363335

Website: http://toaan.gov.vn/

[(REICHTHREBHEBRIIFHE]

2. 10 RrMFLERAREE 27—

Vietnam International Arbitration Centre



{£FT: No.9 Dao Duy Anh Street, Dong Da District,
Ha Noi, Vietnam

BEE:  +84-4-3574 4001

Fax:  +84-4-3574 3001

Website: http://www.viac.org.vn/

[EIS. AP LOBEEREBFICHOMDFHRBRFHRE]

2. 11 RrFLAVE—RYbT—VREE 52—
Vietnam Internet Network Information Center (VNNIC)
{£F: 18 — Nguyen Du street,
Ha Noi, Vietnam
TEE: +84-4-35564944
Fax: +84-4-337821462
Website: http:// www.vnnic.vn/
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Cau Giay District
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Ha Noi, Vietnam
Tel: + 84-4-35563449
Fax: + 84-4-35563407

Website: www.vipri.gov.vn

7. 2 RrFLHMEERS
Association of Industrial Property of Vietnam (VIPA)
{£F: 12 Pham Huy Thong,
Ngoc Khanh Street,
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84-4-37710566
Fax: +84-4-37710568
Email: vipa@fpt.vn

7.3 SHERELRIZKAINMFLRIEMS - MM ERBGS
Vietnam Anti—counterfeiting and Intellectual Property Protection Association
of Foreign Intvested Enterprises (VACIP)
{£Fr: Ms. To Huyen Linh - VACIP's secretary
Room 704, HaNoi Tower,
49 Hai Ba Trung,
Ha Noi, Vietnam
Tel: +84-4-39362607 Ext: 109
Fax:  +84-4-39362608
Website: http://www.vacip.org.vn

7. 4 NP LREMG-EREERS
Vietnam Association for Anti—counterfeiting and Trademark Protection
(VATAP)
{£FT: 91 Dinh Tien Hoang Street,
Ha Noi, Vietnam
Tel: +84-4-39363289
Fax:  +84-4-39363290
E-mail: support@hanghoavathuonghieu.com.vn

Website: http://www.hanghoavathuonghieu.com.vn
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The Vietnam Literary Copyright Center (VLCC)
{£Fr: 65 Nguyen Du,
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84-4-9428527
Email: quyentacgiavhvn@fpt.vn

7.6 RbFLLI—FEXHE
Recording Industry Association Of Vietnam (RIAV)
£Fr: 99 Ho Hao Hon,
Co Giang Ward, District 1,
Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam
Tel: +84-8-38933856
Email: info@riav.org.vn

Website: http:// www.riav.org.vn/

7.7 b LEREFEREEV S5
The Vietnam Center for Protection of Music Copyright (VCPMC)
{¥Ffr: 7F, 8, 66 Nguyen Van Huyen,
Nghia Do Ward, Cau Giay District,
Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84-4-37624718
Fax: +84-4-37624717
Website: http://vepmc.org/vepme/
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